
Subject: "Industry partner"
From: "karl@bioforƟfied.org" <karl@bioforƟfied.org>
Date: 9/20/2017 10:10 AM
To: "PERSON, JANICE L [AG/1000]" <janice.l.person@monsanto.com>
CC: Anastasia Bodnar <anastasia@bioforƟfied.org>

Dear Janice,

Thank you for helping to answer my previous quesƟons. I have another!

Today I saw Gary Ruskin at USRTK tweeƟng out a link to this document, no doubt obtained through the same court case as before.
In it, it refers to BioforƟfied as an "Industry Partner", but as you know we have worked very hard to maintain our independence. I
remember when we ran into each other at the wheat conference in Ciudad Obregón in 2014 how you menƟoned that you told
some of your colleagues at Monsanto to "stay away" when they found our site and brought up the idea of funding us.

This document, in how it is worded, suggests that we are not independent even though we are. We have no such PR "partnership"
with Monsanto yet this document suggests that we do. Who wrote this? Are there other documents lisƟng us in this manner?

Link to tweet:
hƩps://twiƩer.com/garyruskin/status/910535562842456069

Would it be possible to get a PDF statement from Monsanto that I can publish that explains the error and corrects the record? As
you can imagine, this unsealed document will be used to smear our reputaƟon, and on our end we.may need to be pro-acƟve in
responding to it.

Regards,
Karl Haro von Mogel

Sent from my LG G4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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